From: Mitch Wills

To: Kim Barselou; Alexis Crespo; Patty Kulak; Tia Warner
Subject: Re: NEW APP_VARIANCE_495 DAVIS ST_HERRERA_#1575
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 6:07:59 AM

Attachments: image001.ipg

Alexis, I did a site visit with the applicant and agree for their safety concerns to the variance
and just my recommendation for approval.
Mitchell

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Kim Barselou <kimbarselou@citylabelle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 4:25:32 PM

To: acrespo@rviplanning.com <acrespo@rviplanning.com>; Patty Kulak <pkulak@rviplanning.com>;
Mitch Wills <mwills@citylabelle.com>; Tia Warner <tiawarner@citylabelle.com>

Subject: NEW APP_VARIANCE_495 DAVIS ST_HERRERA_ #1575

Application fee paid

Variance-Fence
495 Davis St.
Herrera

Attached is the variance and supporting documents.
Thank you,

Kim Barselou
Administrative Assistant
to the Superintendent
of Public Works-
Mitchell Wills

City of LaBelle
481 W. Hickpochee Avenue
LaBelle, FL 33935

863-675-2872 Ex 231
kimbarselou@citylabelle.com
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Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city pers
onnel or agents regarding city business is a public record and must be made available to the public and med
ia upon request. This includes e-mail communications.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the
link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to
proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.

External Email: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender

and know the content is safe.



